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WORKING GROUP 5\MEMO TO THE SECRETARIAT\30 MARCH

DATE: 30 March 1992
MEMO TO: Members of the Secretariat
FROM: The Steering Committee of Working Group 5

RE: Proposed dates as referred to in the "SAPA document"

Attached is the amended version of the minutes from which the above document was taken.
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WORKING GROUP 5\MINUTES\23 MARCH

EXTRACTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE FULL PLENARY SESSION OF WORKING GROUP 5
HELD ON MONDAY 23 MARCH 1992, AND AMENDED AT THE FULL PLENARY SESSION OF
WORKING GROUP 5 ON MONDAY 30 MARCH 1992

6.1.2.2 It was agreed by sufficient consensus that:
6.1.2.2.1 The recommendations detailed under Items 7.1.1, 7.1.2

and 7.1.3 of the minutes of 9 March 1992 should be
amended to read as follows:

Every attempt should be made to hold CODESA 2 on 24 -
25 April 1992,

However, certain key issues should first be addressed by
the other Working Groups, and substantive proposals from
these Working Groups on these key issues should be made
by 14 April 1992.

Should these substantive proposals be accepted by
CODESA 2, attempts should be made to install an interim
government by 30 June 1992.



